City of San Antonio

SUBJECT: Request for Proposal {RFP) for Management of Towing Services, (RFP 015-025},
Scheduled to Open: February 20, 2015; Date of Issue: January 18, 2015

FROM: Denise D. Gallegos, C.P.M., CPPB
Procurement Administrator

DATE: February 13, 2015

THIS NOTICE SHALL SERVE AS ADDENDUM NO. li - TO THE ABOVE REFERENCED
REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS

A. THE ABOVE MENTIONED REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS IS HEREBY AMENDED AS
EOLL OWS:

1. The proposal due date has been extended to Monday, March 2, 2015 at 11:00 a.m.
Centrai time.

2. CLARIFICATION: In regards to hazardous materials, Respondent will be responsible for
rendition and disposal of alt fluids from the vehicle and/or trailer.

3. Exhibit 8 - TSR Example is posted as a separate document.
4. Exhibit 9 — Current Contract for East Zone posted as a separate document.
5. Exhibit 10 — Current Contract for North, Central and South Zones posted as a separéte

document.

B. QUESTIONS SUBMITTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 011, RESTRICTIONS ON
COMMUNICATIONS:

Question1:  Should the utilization goal (%) be based on the overall contract value {revenue less
payments to the City) or should Respondents use a different base amount to
calculate the percentage of utilization?

Response: The utilization goals should be based on the contract value, which should be
calculated based on actual revenue fess payments made to the City.

Question 2:  This High-Profile Contract is very complex. l{is difficult to provide a meaningful
response in the less-than-cne-month imeframe. Would the City consider providing

an axiension?
an exiension ¢

Response: Yes, the proposal date has been extended to March 2, 2015 at 11:00 a.m. Central
time.
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Question 3:

Response:

Question 4:

Response:

Question 5:

Response:

Question 6:

Response:

Question 7:

Response:

Regarding Section 011-Restrictions on Communications, are lobbyists or
Consultants allowed to communicate with various City representatives?

No, according to Section 011-Restrictions on Communications clearly states that
Respondents are prohibited from communicating with: 1) elected City officials and
their staff regarding the RFP or proposals from the time the RFP has been
released until the contract is posted as a City Council agenda item; and 2) City
employees from the time the RFP has been released until the contract is awarded.
These restrictions extend to “thank you” letters, phone calls, emails and any
contact that results in the direct or indirect discussion of the RFP and/or proposal
submitted by Respondent. Violation of this provision by Respondent and/or its
agent may lead to disqualification of Respondent's proposal from consideration.
Respondents and/or their agents are encouraged to contact the Small Business
Office of the Economic Development Department for assistance or clarification with
issues specifically related to the City's Small Business Economic Development
Advocacy (SBEDA) Program policy andfor completion of the SBEDA form.

On Page 3, Fees remitted to the City, why is the $301,610 amount indicated not $6
times 44,700 tows? There is an additionat $33,410 from somewhere. Please
explain.

Current contractors remit not only a $6.00 per tow commission (excluding City
Fleet tow); they also remit response time and safety violation fees. The $301,610
includes the tow commission, response time and safety violation fees.

in section 003 — Background, “The SAPD oversees the management of the City's
VSF day-to-day operations.” | thought this was handled by a third-party contractor.
Please confirm.

Yes, the SAPD oversees fhe management of the City’s VSF day-to-day operations
which is managed by a contracted operaior.

In section 004 —Towing Services, page 6. Is contractor required to provide Haz
Mat clean-up at no additional charge?

The cost of removal of hazardous material, in non-reportable quantities, from an
accident scene on the public right of ways is included in the Respondent's
proposed rate for a light, medium and heavy duty tow. However, the cost of
utilizing the Respondent's subcontractor for Hazardous Material/Environmental
Clean-up for removal of reportable quantities of oil, fuel or hazardous or unknown
material or both from an accident scene will be at an additional charge.

If Parking Enforcement is added to this contract, wili contractor be ailowed to
charge PIM fees?

The proposed rate for a light, medium, or heavy tow whichever is applicable will be
the allowable fee for Parking enforcement.
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Response:

Question 9:

Response:

Question 10:

Response:

Question 11:

Response:

Question 12:

Response:

Question 13:

Response:

Question 14:

Response:

Question 15:

Response:

Question 16:

Response:

Respondent is responsible for ensuring that subcontractor’s staff and equipment
are properly and evenly utilized per the submitted proposal.

Please provide as copy of the City's TSR.
Exhibit 8, TSR example is posted as a separate document with this addendum.

Tow Management Service — page 8 states:"Provide a list of storage facilities where
vehicles may be dropped after hours.” |s the VSF not available 24/77

The VSF is open twenty-four hours seven days a week; however, a vehicle
owner/operator is able to determine the destination of the tow, if capable.
Respondents are required to drop a vehicle to any location the owner/operator
chooses with secured payment during normal business hours; however, in the
instance of an “after hours” drop, then the Respondent should provide a list for
available shops/dealerships. This is to ensure a secured drop of vehicle and
access for the wrecker company.

If not a Local Bidder or VOSPP, are these forms required?

Yes, both forms are required to be submitted with your proposal.

Attachment B: Should the “Guaranty to be Paid to City” be recovered from the Tow
Management Fee?

This should be determined by the Respondent's proposal.
What is a “commission fee” in RFP Attachment B?

The City's commission fees are fees collected by the City as a consideration for a
right to provide wrecker services per each non-consent police ordered tow.

What are the maximum iow fees allowed under this contract?

The proposed fees cannot exceed the maximum allowable by the State of Texas.
Under section 012 of the RFP Fees/Compensation is subjected o 20 points.

Could you provide a copy of your Wrecker Services Agreement?

Exhibits @ and 10 {Current Contracts) are posted as separate documents
with this addendum.

Page 7 | Section | Towing Management Dispatching Services - “Respondent to
receive “real time” requests for Wrecker Services directly from CITY’s Dispatch

System.” What system is in use as the CITY's Dispatch System?

While COSA currently uses Tritech
request !
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Question 17:

Response:

Question 18:

Response:

Question 19:

Response;

Question 20:

custom code, not dependent on Tritech software version uses Tritech 5.5 software
for their dispatching and a tow request can be generated via the CAD application,
the software which actually sends data for towing requests to the current vendor
(TowXchange) is internal custom cods, not dependent on Tritech software version.

Page 10 | Section | Information and Communications Technology - “Providing
wrecker driver's portable data collector terminals capable of capturing officers’
signatures and printing a receipt at the dispatch location; 1. Wanting to clarify the
Dispatch location refers to the scene in the field? 2. This receipt is for the vehicle
owner? 3. And what are the requirements of this receipt?

—

. Yes

2. Yes

3. The handheld device(s) should integrate with the City’s system and enables
Tow truck operators to collect data at the dispatch location. The device will
offer the ability to capture response times, a signature, and is capable of
printing a receipt. The requirements of the receipt should follow all regulations
of state guidelines (Custom Tow Ticket).

Page 10 | Section | Information and Communications Technology —

“Selected Respondent shall provide real-time download to update call information
into the City's current software system; What is the Cify’s current software system
and what data should be uplcaded fo this system?

The City is not looking at a two way system. Rather we need the information from
the calls to monitor the assigned, acknowledge, arrival times, type of town,
jocation, zone, etc. The type of data needed when the CAD to Tow Interface is
functional is the following: the Address {of the CAD Incident), CrossStreet,
Latitude, Longitude and Response Area are provided fo create wrecker request.
This would specify the location where the tow truck should respond to and wili
assist in the monitoring of the contract.

In regards to Page 8, Tow Management Services, “It is the wrecker driver's
responsibility to obtain/capture the signature of the officer at the scene,” can you
explain your expectation in further detall?

This is to verify that the tow services provided are as a result of a police initiated
request.

On page 10 of 49, the RFP requires that the contractor have a radio
Communication system capable of providing adequate coverage

of the City of San Antonio with redundant capabilities in case of a primary system
failure.

On the same page the RFP requires the contractor to provide portable data
collector terminals capable of capturing driver and officer signatures.

) 'I

For clarification, are both a radio system and poriable data collector requirad or, f

tha data collector can send and receive call information from the dispatch center as
weil as capture signatures is a radio system still required?

Finance Department, Purchasing Division
PO Box 839966  + San Antonio, TX 782833946 ¢ Tek 2102075734



Response: No, as long as all the requirements are met in the RFP.

Question 21: Is the Towing Service Record {TSR) to be completed electronically at the scene by
the tow truck operator? If yes, that will extend time on scene by the tow truck
operator and the police officer. Given language barriers, learning disabilities, etc., is
this requirement what is contemplated by the city and is it understood that on-scene
time by the officer will be extended?

Response: The City is moving to a paperless process. The Respondent shall submit a proposal
at their own discretion and within their capabilities which will mest the RFP’s
requirements.

Question 22: The RFP requires that a list be provided “...to the Department of all state licensed
storage facilities fo include body shops, dealers, and repair shops...”
If a vehicle owner directs that a vehicle be taken to a specific facility, the tow
becomes a consent tow. Under this scenario, is the RFP mandating that a vehicle
owner may only direct his vehicle to a state licensed storage facility?

Response: "Consent tow" shall mean any tow of a motor vehicle initiated by the owner or
operator of the vehicle or by a person who has possession, custody, or control of the
vehicle. The term does not inciude a tow of a motor vehicle initiated by a
peace officer investigating a traffic accident or a traffic incident that involves
the vehicle.

Respondents are required to drop a vehicle to any location the owner/operator
chooses with secured payment during normal business hours, however; in the
instance of an “after hours” drop, the Respondent should provide a list for Available
shops/dealerships. This is to ensure a secured drop of vehicle and access for
wrecker company.

Question 23: RFP requires that the city have access to all AVL data to include registration ID’s
and memory card. How does the city intend to assure the subcontractor that they
will only review data related to City of San Anfonio public safety calls and not review
private business that the subconiractor may also be conducting?

Response: The Respondent shall submit a proposal at their own discretion and within their
capabilities which will meet the RFP’s requirements.

Question 24: The RFP requires that the selected contractor provide the “... City access to the
information management system for the entire term of the contract.” The term
Information Management System is a broad term and can be interpreted in many
ways. Please define what is meant by the term and what information is specifically
required to satisfy this statement in the RFP.

Response: The City requires access fo all the data and documents throughout the term of the
‘ contract in order to properly monitor performance and compliance. The type of
data needed when the CAD to Tow Interface is functional is the following:
the Address {of the CAD Incident), CrossStreet, Latitude, Longitude and Response
area to create wrecker request. This would specify the location where the fow truck
should respond to and will assist in the monitoring of the contract.

U

he process of getting subconiraciors certified with SBEDA. Wili you be
tﬁ give a 10 day extension fo this RFP? or who could we ¢oniact io ry and

get an extension?

1
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Response;

Question 26:

Response:

Question 27:

Response:

Question 28:

Response:

Question 29:

Response:

Question 30:

Response:

Question 31:

Response:

Please see response to Question 2.
According to the answer to question 2 from the pre-submittal conference:

Are you stating we can bid above the $177.00 and our proposal won't be
disqualified and if our proposal is chosen the ordinance rate will be raised to reflect
the rate we submitted?

The ordinance does not address nor reguiate Police Direct Tows. The proposed
fees cannot exceed the maximum allowable by the State of Texas

Page 9 - The computer system shall produce various notices including violations
(finable and non-finable}, and maintain appropriate data required under this
solicitation. Can you further clarify this sentence and describe what is required?

Any and all data collected and/or produced during the tow services provided for the
SAPD is required. For example: the Address (of the CAD Incident), CrossSireet,
Latitude, Longitude and Response Area used to create a wrecker request. This
would specify the location where the tow truck should respond to and will assist in
the monitoring of the contract.

Page 10 —“Selected Respondent shall provide AVL memory card upon request
at no charge to the City, “Will you accept access to breadcrumb trail vehicle
history stored online within the GPS management system?

Yes.

Page 10 - You state: “Providing wrecker drivers portable data collector terminals
Capable of capturing officers’ signatures and printing a receipt at the dispatch

location: What is the purpose of this receipt? What information should this
receipt consist of?

The requirements of the receipt should follow all regulations of state guidelines
{Customer Tow Ticket).

Will you allow for follow up questions to be asked regarding the answers given to
the questions that we or other bidders might ask?

The deadline for questions expired on February 4, 2015 at 4:00 pm.

In the RFP you speak of integrating with several City systems. We need to know
the operating specs of these platforms to understand what wili be involved in
integration. This is probably a question best answered by the various iT
departmenis.

The RFP refers to the “CITY’S Dispatch System” and already specifies the need
for the Respondent’s system to integrate via secure web services to receive
{create, update, cancel) service requests and respond to such requests via secure
web services with status updates. Currently {(when enabled), CAD initiated
interface requests are sent via Aftps post {(method used for sending the various cad

Adin sl mpmdnl Tluim varms i fmadiAd ! ¥, q=Y A
data elements}. This would include data for new tow requests, cancel tow

requests, message wrecker tow requests, and backup wrecker tow requests.
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Question 32: How can | get expedited certification?

Response:  To begin this process, you must submit a completed certification application to
the SCRTCA. Please contact SCRTCA Executive Director, Ross Miichell at
(210} 227-4722. You must also contact irene Maldonado, EDD Manager
via email at lrene.maldonado@sanantonic.gov or (210) 207-8124 to request
expedition.

Question 33: Where can we search to find certified towing companies?

Response: Access the City of San Antonio’s website at:
hitp://www.sanantonio.gov/purchasing/vendorinfoermation/cosavendorlisting.aspx
to use the vendor search feature to look for towing companies. You can also

access the SCTRCA website at www.sctrca.org, and use their vendor search
function.

Question 34: Please clarify the 5 mentorship peints further as well as the subcontracting goals in
the RFP solicitation that are a mandatory requirement.

Response: The 5 Mentorship Program points is an optional incentive program and not a
mandatory requirement for Respondents. Those Respondents certifying their
commitment to serve as Mentors in the City of San Antonio's Mentor Protégé
Program will receive five (5) evaluation criteria preference points. The 40% SBE
subcontracting goal and respective 35% MWEBE subcontracting goal is a
mandatory requirement of the contract. Note, that per the SBEDA Ordinance, to
satisfy an M/MWBE Subcontracting goal, M/WBE vendors must also be SBEs. Thus,
participation by M/WBEs automatically counts towards the 40% SBE goal.

Question 35: In reviewing the insurance requirements of the above referenced RFP, our
insurance consultants have asked 3 questions:

Type 3.f. doesn’t seem applicable to towing services. Would the City waive this
requirement?

Types 5 and 6 are typically required of towing companies, not the tow manager.
Would the City waive these requirements also?

Response: The insurance requirements will not be waived.
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Denise D. Galiegos, C.P.M., CPPB
Procurement Administrator
rinance Depariment — Purchasing
Division
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